

From: Chuck Zappala

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: July 13, 2005

Subject:

Message:

Upon partial grant WD2XNV as noted in your letter of June 30, 2005, I contacted the FAA HQ at the telephone numbers you provided. I spoke with Mario Jimenez at 202-493-4904 and pleaded Boeing's case for full operations in the application 0290-EX-PL-2004. I received a phone call this morning from Mr. Jimenez that the FAA will remove it's objection for the other two frequency bands and send information to the FCC of that decision. I trust that this will result in a full grant of this license.

Thank you for your assistance.

Chuck Zappala
FCC Licensing Specialist
The Boeing Company
Frequency Management Services
South Park Complex Bldg 15-01.1
Seattle, WA
P.O. Box 3707 MC: 2T-22
Seattle, WA 98124-2207
206-544-6580 Office
206-544-6592 Fax
866-248-1493 Toll Free